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L. .ley Dixon

From: "BHD General" <general@bhdpartnership.com>
To: <c.shields@northyorkmoors-npa.gov.uk>
.Sent: 03 February 2009 13:56

Attach: D9488-02D.pdf
Subject:  Alterations to Ewdon Cottage, Briggarth, Robin Hoods Bay, - Mr. & Mrs. Midgley

Dear Claire,

| apologise for the delay in responding unfortunately our client has been on holiday and we did not received a message until
last night.

However, | am pleased to confirm that our clients agree to your proposals and therefore copies of the revised plans are
enclosed for your attention and approval.

These indicate the following:

1. The conservation rooflight is omitted from the proposed en-suite WC/shower room.
2. Aventilated roof tile is to be incorporated in place of the rooflight.

3. Therailings at the rear are to be omitted.

In addition the clients have also confirmed that they agree to the omission of the previously approved bathroom as shown at
second floor level.

We trust that this will be considered acceptable and look forward to receipt of approval in due course.
Thank you for your assistance.
Yours sincerely,

Tim Harrison

The information contained in this email is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this email in error please note that any review, refransmission,
copying, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon its contents is prohibited. If you are not an
intended recipient please delete the material from any computer that may have it and contact BHD Partnership IT Personnel on
01947 829317, thank you for your co-operation.

The contents of an attachment to this email may contain software viruses which could damage your computer system. We
cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of software viruses, you should carry out your own virus
checks before opening any attachment.

BHD Partnership, Airy Hill Manor, Whitby, North Yorkshire, YO21 1QB

Tel: 01947 604871 Fax: 01947 600010
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Fax: 01947-600010

Mr & Mrs S. Midgeley
Briggarth, Robin Hood's Bay

Proposed Works to Ewdon Cottage,

Airy Hill Manor, Whitby, North Yorkshire, UK, YO0211Q8B.

Tel: 01947-604871
generak@bhdpartnership.com
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